

Rector's Decree no. 616 of 10th November 2025

CALL FOR APPLICATIONS FOR THE SELECTION OF STUDENTS FOR THE EU ERASMUS+ TRAINEESHIP MOBILITY PROGRAMME FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-2026

(Deadline 11th December 2025 at 12:00 noon)

THE RECTOR

HAVING CONSIDERED the Statutes of the Saint Camillus International University of Health Sciences, hereinafter referred to as UniCamillus;

HAVING CONSIDERED the Teaching Regulations;

HAVING CONSIDERED the Code of Ethics and the Organisation, Management and Control Model 231 of UniCamillus University;

HAVING CONSIDERED the granting of the Charter for Higher Education (ECHE) by the European Commission for the period 2021-2027, which is a prerequisite to apply for funding under the Erasmus+ programme,

DECLARES

Article 1

Approval and publication of the Call for applications for the Erasmus+ Traineeship Mobility Programme (*Erasmus+ for Traineeship*) for the academic year 2025-2026, the text of which, annexed to this Decree, forms an integral and essential part of it.

Article 2

This Decree, signed by hand, will be registered in the specific register of this University and published on its institutional website.

Signed by the RECTOR Giovan Crisostamo Profita



CALL FOR APPLICATIONS FOR THE SELECTION OF STUDENTS FOR THE EU ERASMUS+ TRAINEESHIP MOBILITY PROGRAMME FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-2026

The Erasmus+ Traineeship Mobility Programme enables university students to broaden their training opportunities, with the aim of helping them to acquire the necessary skills to facilitate their successful transition into the professional sector.

Table of contents

Article 1 – Purpose	ರ
Article 2 – General requirements and eligibility	3
Article 3 – Destinations available	
Article 4 – Application procedure and deadlines	
Article 5 – Criteria and evaluation of applications	
Article 6 – Ranking list	
Article 7 – Acceptance of the Mobility Grant	
Article 8 – Withdrawal, acceptance and sliding scale	9
Article 9 – Mobility	9
9.1 - Before the beginning of the mobility programme	10
9.2 - During the mobility	10
9.3 - Return from mobility	
Article 10 – Students' obligations and useful information	
Article 11 – Financial contribution	
11.1 - Payment conditions for financial contribution	13
11.2 - Travel contribution	14
11.3 - Financial contribution waiver	14
Article 12 – Students with disabilities and inclusive education	15
Article 13 – Personal data processing	15
Article 14 – Disclaimer	15



Article 1 – Purpose

UniCamillus University is pleased to announce, for the academic year 2025-2026, a call for applications under Key Action 1 of the Erasmus+ Programme for the assignment of international mobility placements for internships abroad, each with a maximum duration of three months.

The placements offered through this call for applications are governed by the Regulations of the Erasmus+ Programme 2021-2027 of 28th May 2021.

The conditions set out in this call for applications may be subject to modifications and additions following official communications from the Erasmus+ National Agency INDIRE, relating to updates to the 2021-2027 Erasmus+ Programme by the European Commission.

Payment and amount of the Erasmus+ EU grant are subject to EU funding by the Erasmus+ National Agency INDIRE.

If the funding bodies do not disburse funds, or only disburse them in part, the University reserves the right to disburse sums to students in proportion to the funds actually received.

Article 2 - General requirements and eligibility

Students who are regularly enrolled at UniCamillus University for the academic year 2025-2026 may apply.

Students who have already completed their degree cannot apply for an internship through this call for applications.

To receive the EU grant, students must:

- a. not receive an EU grant from other programmes or actions financed by the European Commission or a grant from other university international mobility programmes and/or equivalent programmes during the same period;
- b) not have already used the maximum number of months of mobility allowed by the programme in their study cycle¹.

This call for applications is aimed at:

- MSc Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics

Students enrolled in the 4th and 5th year for the academic year 2025-2026 who meet the following requirements:

- a) have paid the required tuition fees for the academic year 2025-2026;
- b) have obtained, on 30th November 2025, a minimum number of credits equivalent to:
 - •180 ECTS credits for students enrolled in the 4th year in the academic year 2025-2026;
 - •240 ECTS credits for students enrolled in the 5th year in the academic year 2025-2026;
- MSc Medicine and Surgery

Students enrolled in the 5th and 6th year for the academic year 2025-2026 who meet the following requirements:

- a) have paid the required tuition fees for the academic year 2025-2026;
- b) have obtained, on 30th November 2025, a minimum number of credits equivalent to:
 - •210 ECTS credits for students enrolled in the 5th year in the academic year 2025-2026;

¹ ERASMUS DURATION: Students are entitled to 12 months of international Erasmus+ mobility per study cycle at level I, II or III. This includes both study and internship mobility. Students are entitled to 24 months of Erasmus+ international mobility for single-cycle studies. These 24 months include both study and internship mobility.



- •270 ECTS credits for students enrolled in the 6th year in the academic year 2025-2026;
- students enrolled in the 2nd and 3rd year of the BSc Physiotherapy, Bsc Nursing, BSc Midwifery, BSc Biomedical Laboratory Techniques, or BSc Radiology, Diagnostic Imaging and Radiotherapy Techniques for the academic year 2025-2026 who meet the following requirements:
 - a) have paid the required tuition fees for the academic year 2025-2026;
 - b) have obtained, on 30th November 2025, a minimum number of credits equivalent to:
 - •30 ECTS credits for students enrolled in the 2nd year in the academic year 2025-2026 and have passed the Clinical Pactice Exam of the 1st year;
 - •60 ECTS credits for students enrolled in the 3rd year in the academic year 2025-2026 and have passed the Clinical Pactice Exam of the 1st and 2nd year.

Students selected for the Erasmus mobility programme must complete the annual renewal of their enrolment for the academic year 2025-2026 according to the deadlines set out in the Tuition Fee Regulations, including during the mobility period.

Failure to do so will prevent the validation of internship activities carried out under the Erasmus+ mobility programme.

Article 3 – Destinations available

Applicants must independently or with the help of a lecturer find a host destination willing to host them as interns.

The following are eligible as Erasmus Traineeship destinations (hereafter referred to as 'destinations'):

- public and private welfare/hospital organisations (hospitals and/or clinics);
- rehabilitation centres and local and/or hospital facilities;
- Associations (APS, ONLUS, etc.).

To find destinations, applicants can consult:

- the European platform http://erasmusintern.org/ for internships offered in EU destinations;
- the Stage4EU INAPP platform for internships offered in EU destinations.

No prior bilateral agreement is required to start the programme.

The following are not eligible as destinations:

- EU institutions and other EU bodies, including specialised agencies (see http://europa.eu/about-eu/institutions-bodies/index_en.htm for the full list);
- organisations managing EU programmes, such as National Agencies.

Applicants must verify directly with their supervisor at the host destination whether any specific requirements are set by the host organisation—such as application deadlines that may conflict with the internship schedule, the need for additional documents, or required language certificates.

The Erasmus+ Traineeship programme can be carried out in:

 one of the EU Member States: Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Cyprus, Croatia, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Czech Republic,



Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden;

- one of the third countries associated to the programme: Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, North Macedonia, Serbia and Turkey;
- Region 13 Partner Countries: Andorra, Monaco, San Marino, Vatican City State
- Region 14 Partner Countries: Faroe Islands, Switzerland, United Kingdom

Countries not eligible: Belarus (Region 2), Russian Federation (Region 4).

Mobility is not allowed in the student's country of origin/birth and residence.

Additional useful information on destinations:

- **Mobility to France**: according to French law https://www.service-public.fr/professionnels-entreprises/vosdroits/F20559, the host organisation should pay the intern if the mobility lasts more than two months (corresponding to 44 working days). The fact that a student is doing an Erasmus+ internship/traineeship does not exempt the host company from complying with French law. There is no specific status for an Erasmus+ intern in France.
- **Mobility to the United Kingdom**: students interested in undertaking an internship in the United Kingdom should carefully read the website https://www.gov.uk/browse/visas-immigration, where they will find all the necessary information concerning entry rules, the type of visa required, and the time it takes to issue a visa.

Please note that UniCamillus University is unable to provide assistance in the event of visarelated issues for applicants selected for internships in the United Kingdom.

Non-European students participating in the Erasmus+ Traineeship must obtain a visa from the embassy of their country of origin to enter the country in which they will carry out the mobility programme. The University is not responsible for this process.

Article 4 – Application procedure and deadlines

Students interested in submitting an application to participate in the Erasmus+ call for applications must access the GOMP portal (https://unicamillus-studenti.gomp.it/Login) with their login details and then click on home > mobilità internazionale > bando mobilità.

The application must be completed according to the instructions given in the guide attached to the call for applications. Once the application has been completed, the system will send a confirmation of successful submission. Students can print a summary of the application and/or download a copy of the application. Proof of submission of the application can also be sent to the student's email address.

Students may only submit one application.

Applications must be submitted till 11th December 2025 at 12pm.

The grants available are:

- 2 Erasmus+ traineeship mobility grants for the MSc Medicine and Surgery;
- 3 Erasmus+ traineeship mobility grants for the MSc Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics;
- 1 Erasmus+ traineeship mobility grant for the BSc Physiotherapy;
- 1 Erasmus+ traineeship mobility grant for the BSc Midwifery;
- 1 Erasmus+ traineeship mobility grant for the BSc Nursing:
- 1 Erasmus+ traineeship mobility grant for the BSc Biomedical Laboratory Techniques;
- 1 Erasmus+ traineeship mobility grant for the BSc Radiology, Diagnostic Imaging and Radiotherapy Techniques.

Applications with incomplete or inaccurate details will be considered invalid.

When submitting their application, students must include the following attachments:



- 1) At least one of the two documents listed below (to be submitted in English or Italian):
 - 'Learning Agreement for Traineeship', completed and signed by the host institution, indicating the departments in which the internship will be carried out, its objectives, and the period of mobility.
 - A formal letter on the host institution's headed paper, fully completed and signed by a legal representative or internship tutor, stating their willingness to accept the student for an internship and indicating the time period. The letter must also guarantee the intern's training. Casual email exchanges cannot be considered a formal letter of acceptance and will not be considered valid. The departments and objectives of the internship must be clearly indicated.

For the MSc Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics, the letter must also be signed by at least a tutor who will supervise the student during the internship, and a relevant CV must be enclosed.

Please note: if the Learning Agreement was not submitted with the application, it must be completed and signed before the internship begins.

Please note: Submission of the application is the sole responsibility of the applicant. Applications will be considered invalid if:

- they are incomplete and/or not validated (closed) online by the time the call is closed;
- they are not properly completed as required by the system;
- they contain false information or documentation.

Once an application has been submitted it cannot be modified. In order to make changes, applicants must delete their submission and complete a new application.

For assistance with the application process, please send an e-mail to erasmus@unicamillus.org.

Article 5 – Criteria and evaluation of applications

Applications received in accordance with the procedures and deadlines set out in this call for applications will be examined by an Evaluation Board appointed by the Rector for each MSc/BSc programme.

The Board's initial analysis will assess the consistency of the internship requested by the student with the internship objectives indicated in the Internship Regulations and the internship teaching schedules (based on what is indicated in the Learning Agreement for Traineeship or the confirmation email from the company/institution). Following this evaluation, the application will be considered ELIGIBLE or NOT ELIGIBLE.

Only eligible applications will be analysed to draw up the rankings, which the Evaluation Board will assess according to the following criteria:

- a) number of ECTS credits obtained (from 0 to 30 points);
- b) weighted average marks (from 0 to 30 points);

The final mark awarded to each application for the purpose of drawing up a ranking list will therefore be the sum of the marks awarded for points (a) and (b), up to a maximum of 60 points.

a. Academic career

The academic career will be evaluated according to the formula below, which estimates the ratio between the ECTS credits obtained during the career (up to the deadline for submission of applications) and the total number of ECTS credits that can be obtained in the year of enrolment.



ECTS credits obtained

(until 30th November 2025)

ECTS credits to be obtained

(based on the study plan of the academic year of enrolment)

Please note that the system will automatically consider as credits obtained <u>only</u> those actually registered in the student's record (visible on the GOMP portal) by the deadline of the call for applications.

It is the student's responsibility to check the progress of the record of recently taken examinations and to request the closure of the record in good time. For examinations taken time ago but not yet registered/closed on the GOMP portal, please contact the lecturer or the relevant Teaching Services office immediately.

According to the value obtained from the ratio expressed above (ECTS credits obtained/ECTS credits to be obtained), each student will be assigned the score (from 0 to 30) indicated in the table below.

Table a) - Score awarded for academic career

ECTS credits obtained/ECTS credits to be obtained ratio	Score awarded
less than 0.5	0
equal to or greater than 0.5	5
equal to or greater than 0.6	10
equal to or greater than 0.7	15
equal to or greater than 0.8	20
equal to or greater than 0.9	25
equal to or greater than 1	30

b. Weighted average marks

The score (from 0 to 30) assigned to the point value (including decimals) of the weighted average marks contributes to the final mark.

Table b) - Score assigned to the weighted average mark on 30th November 2025

Weighted average marks	Score awarded
less than 25	0
equal to or greater than 25	5
equal to or greater than 26	10
equal to or greater than 27	15



equal to or greater than 28	20
equal to or greater than 29	25
equal to or greater than 29.5	30

Article 6 – Ranking list

The ranking list will be published anonymously on <u>www.unicamillus.org</u> by 19/12/2025. The established ranking list will then be published in provisional form for three days. During this time, complaints can be lodged. The final ranking list will be published three days later. Students who have duly applied will be able to consult their ranking by means of their student ID. The ranking list will show their placement and score.

In the event of a tie, priority will be given to the student who has not benefited from international mobility during their studies. In the event of a further tie, priority will be given to the student enrolled in the oldest cohort for the academic year 2025-2026 (e.g. a student enrolled in the third year will have priority over a student enrolled in the second year).

As a last resort, and again in the event of a tie, priority will be given to the student with the youngest age.

Applicants will be considered 'selected students' if they are placed in a reasonable position in terms of the number of places available at the host university.

Applicants who, on the basis of the number of points obtained, are not selected because there are no more places available in the locations they have chosen and/or no more available financial resources, will be considered 'eligible'. These students may be selected in case of additional funding and/or selected students' withdrawals.

Applicants who do not meet the requirements set out in art. 2 of this call for applications will be considered 'ineligible'.

Please note that the assignment or eligibility in the ranking does not guarantee student mobility, as such mobility is subject to the following condition:

• submission of the Learning Agreement and acceptance by the host institution and UniCamillus.

Article 7 – Acceptance of the Mobility Grant

All communication between applicants and the Erasmus+ Office must be made via email, using the address erasmus@unicamillus.org.

Following the publication of the selection results, selected students must confirm their acceptance within three days of the ranking list being published, using the methods indicated in the relevant communication.

Students who do not comply with the stated deadlines will be deemed to have withdrawn from the application process. Consequently, the Erasmus+ Office will reassign the grant to the next eligible candidate on the reserve list.

Selected candidates must comply with the deadlines and procedures defined for selected candidates.

By accepting a mobility grant, the applicant undertakes a serious and binding commitment. After acceptance or at the beginning of the mobility period, students may only withdraw in serious and proven cases of force majeure, to be notified in writing and duly justified, in order to allow the



highest ranked reserve applicant to take over in due time.

Failure to accept within the time limit specified in this article will be considered as an automatic withdrawal. The Erasmus Office will then be able to allocate the mobility to the next student on the ranking list (sliding scale).

Please note: Student participation in the mobility programme is contingent upon acceptance by the host university or institution, which reserves the right to request additional certifications or documentation and may, at its discretion, reject the application.

Article 8 - Withdrawal, acceptance and sliding scale

A student who has been awarded an Erasmus+ Mobility Grant for Traineeship must inform the Erasmus Office without delay if they decide to withdraw from the grant. This notification (in Italian 'Rinuncia alla Mobilità') should be sent to erasmus@unicamillus.org.

The communication must be sent exclusively through the institutional mailbox provided to each student. The remaining places available will be allocated by moving down the ranking list or by a new call for applications. Under no circumstances will it be possible to exchange the place obtained with the place chosen by another student.

The Erasmus+ grant will be forfeited in the following cases:

- loss of student status;
- withdrawal from the Erasmus+ grant;
- a stay of less than two months (i.e. fewer than 60 days);
- any other duly justified reason that renders the student ineligible to continue their mobility abroad.

Article 9 – Mobility

The mobility programme must last at least two months (60 days), maximum 3 months (90 days) and **end by 31**st **of July 2025**.

Available Internship Periods by Degree Program:

Degree Program Year		Available Internship Periods	
Master's Degree in Medicine and Surgery	All	January 2026 – July 2026	
Master's Degree in Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics	All	January 2026 – July 2026	
	2nd year	20 April 2026 – 31 July 2026	
Bachelor's Degree in Nursing	3rd year	01 December 2025 – 31 January 2026 or 01 June 2026 – 31 July 2026	
Bachelor's Degree in Midwifery	All	Departures from December 2025 (period must be agreed with Faculty Erasmus+Coordinator before applying)	
	2nd year	01 December 2025 – 31 January 2026 or 01 June 2026 – 31 July 2026	
Bachelor's Degree in Physiotherapy	3rd year	01 December 2025 – 31 January 2026 or 20 April 2026 – 31 July 2026	



Degree Program	Year	Available Internship Periods
Bachelor's Degree in Biomedical	2nd year	01 December 2025 – 28 February 2026 or 20 April 2026 – 31 July 2026
Laboratory Techniques	3rd year	May 2026 – 31 July 2026
Bachelor's Degree in Medical Radiology Techniques, Imaging and	2nd year	December 2025 – January 2026 or 01 May 2026 – 31 July 2026
Radiotherapy	3rd year	01 December 2025 – 31 July 2026

9.1 - Before the beginning of the mobility programme

Before the beginning of the mobility programme, students must:

- have completed and signed a Learning Agreement;
- have signed the Erasmus+ Financial Agreement for Traineeship Mobility;
- if they are not EU citizens, they must inform the relevant authorities of any immigration legislation requirements in the host country.

Learning Agreement (LA) - The LA must be completed and approved by both the host institution and UniCamillus University.

Mobility Financial Agreement - This agreement is completed by the student upon acceptance by the chosen university. The agreement will be completed with personal and financial details and signed by the university and the student before departure.

9.2 - During the mobility

As soon as the student arrives at the host institution, he/she must have the Arrival Certificate filled in and signed by the relevant offices at the host institution and sent it by email to erasmus@unicamillus.org within 7 days of his/her arrival at the institution. Failure to meet the deadline could result in delays in the payment of the grant.

9.3 - Return from mobility

In order to initiate recognition of an internship carried out abroad, the Erasmus+ Office must have acquired the following within 15 days of the student's return from the mobility:

- a) the Certificate of Attendance must be sent by the student to <u>erasmus@unicamillus.org</u>. The document must be signed and stamped by the host university and must indicate the exact start and end dates of the mobility period;
- b) internship attendance sheet duly completed;
- c) Participant Report Students must complete their Participant Report directly on the website provided by EACEA by e-mail.

Internships will be certified by the Internship Certificate (Attendance Sheet), stamped and signed by the relevant department.



Validations will be made as follows:

MSc/BSc programme	Minimum number of internship hours to be carried out abroad/month	Maximum number of internship hours carried out abroad that can be validated/month
MSc Medicine and Surgery	100	150
MSc Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics	90	160
BSc Physiotherapy, BSc Midwifery, BSc Biomedical Laboratory Techniques, BSc Radiology, Diagnostic Imaging and Radiotherapy Techniques	100	150

Article 10 – Students' obligations and useful information

Students are responsible for completing the registration procedures required by the host university/institution in accordance with the procedures and deadlines set out therein. Students must make their own accommodation arrangements for the period of study abroad and/or contact the host university/institution to check the availability of student residences and/or accommodation search services.

Students must also:

- check the website of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation for any safety and risk warnings concerning their destination, https://www.viaggiaresicuri.it;
- check and accept any mobility conditions imposed by the host university/institution;
- take out travel insurance against cancellations or delays due to epidemics, pandemics or other force majeure;
- obtain information independently on entry visa requirements for the host university: this obligation applies in particular to non-EU and/or EU students who have to travel to a European location outside the Schengen area;
- obtain information independently about health care in the host country by contacting the local health authority or diplomatic representation. Students are encouraged to find out about national insurance in the destination country before departure. Basic health care and direct access to national health services in EU Member States is generally guaranteed by the European Health Insurance Card (EHIC). It is the students' responsibility to obtain this card if they do not already have one, if it has expired or if they have lost it. Please note that this card may cover medical assistance/repatriation costs in different ways and to different extents depending on the country of destination; any additional insurance coverage (e.g. coverage of risks related to the exercise of the medical profession and healthcare facilities) must be taken out directly by the interns; even during the period of mobility, interns must renew enrolment for the academic year 2025-2026 in accordance with the deadlines set out in the relevant Tuition Fee Regulations.



Accident and civil liability insurance

The accident and civil liability insurance that the student benefits from when enrolling at UniCamillus is extended in the same way for the entire period spent abroad at the host institution.

Online Language Support (OLS)

Erasmus+ reinforces the support offered to participants in mobility activities to improve their foreign language skills before and during their stay abroad through a European Online Language Support (OLS) service, which offers participants in mobility activities the opportunity to assess their knowledge of the language they will use to study abroad and to take a free online language course to improve their skills. To take the test and follow the language courses, students need to register on the EU Academyplatform.



Article 11 - Financial contribution

11.1 - Payment conditions for financial contribution

Financial contribution for the mobility period is granted through funds allocated by the Erasmus+ National Agency and the Italian Ministry of Universities and Research (MUR):

Table - Destination countries and monthly grant amounts per cost of living

	camaree and memory grant amediate per ecci er ming	
	HOST COUNTRY	MONTHLY AMOUNT
	Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Iceland, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Norway, Sweden	
GROUP 1 (HIGH cost of living)	Third countries not associated with the Region's programme 13: Andorra, Monaco, San Marino, Vatican City State	EUR 500.00
	Third countries not associated with the Region's programme 14: Faroe Islands, United Kingdom, Switzerland	
GROUP 2 (MEDIUM cost of living)	Cyprus, Estonia, Greece, Latvia, Malta, Portugal, Czech Republic, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain	EUR 450.00
GROUP 3 (LOW cost of living)	Bulgaria, Croatia, Lithuania, Northern Macedonia, Poland, Romania, Serbia, Turkey, Hungary	EUR 450.00

The amount of the grant is calculated on the basis of the number of mobility days actually spent abroad, as indicated in the Certificate of Attendance issued by the host university/institution. Payment will be made once the funds have been received.

The grant is paid in two instalments:

- the first instalment, equal to 70%, at the beginning of the mobility period, after emailing erasmus@unicamillus.org the Certificate of Attendance, duly completed and signed by the host institution in the section concerning the date of arrival:
- the second instalment, amounting to 30% of the total grant (the final balance will be calculated based on the actual duration of the mobility period), shall be disbursed at the end of the mobility, upon receipt by the Erasmus+ Office of the Certificate of Attendance - to be submitted no later than 15 August 2026 and following the completion by the student of the Participant Report.

Students must sign the financial contract before departure to be eligible for the mobility grant. They will need to provide details of a bank or postal account in their name or jointly owned by them (accounts in the name of parents only cannot be used).

In the event of early termination of the stay abroad, the amount of the grant will be recalculated in proportion to the time actually spent abroad.

Furthermore, if selected students decide to stay for a shorter period of time than foreseen in the agreement (but longer than 2 months - 60 days), they must repay part of the grant in excess of the amount received in advance.

Please note that Erasmus+ grant holders who spend a mobility period abroad of less than 2 months (60 days) will have to return the entire amount received in advance, as they will not be entitled to any funding from the Erasmus+ project and the internship activities carried out will NOT be validated.



The grant duration is calculated based on the internship start and end dates (day/month/year), according to a 360-day commercial year. Therefore, each month, regardless of its actual length, is considered to have 30 days. In the case of incomplete months, the financial contribution will be calculated by multiplying the number of days in the incomplete month by 1/30 of the monthly unit cost.

Any periods of Erasmus+ Mobility for Traineeship extension compared to the initial agreement signed by the student will not be covered by the financial contribution.

However, the university may reallocate any remaining funds sufficient to cover the extended months and/or periods of mobility without contribution.

Students with fewer opportunities

Participants with fewer opportunities will be considered those with specific physical, mental, health-related, cultural, geographical, or socio-economic needs.

Economic disadvantage must be certified by a valid **University ISEE** (ISEE Universitario) — which is distinct from the ordinary ISEE and must be specifically requested — not exceeding **€27,726.79** (and with an **ISPE** not exceeding **€60,275.66**), valid for the right to university study.

PLEASE NOTE: If the ISEE is lower than the indicated threshold, the certificate must be uploaded in PDF format to the application form on the GOMP portal when submitting the application. Failure to upload the ISEE certificate or providing a value above the maximum threshold will result in the supplementary contribution not being applicable.

Students from disadvantaged backgrounds will receive an additional €250 per month on top of the basic monthly contribution allocated for Erasmus+ Traineeship mobility.

DESTINATION	Individual Contribution/Month	Integration Amount/Month	Total
Mobility to GROUP 1 countries	€ 500.00	€ 250.00	€ 750.00
Mobility to GROUP 2 and 3 countries	€ 450.00	€ 250.00	€ 750.00

Zero grant students

If there are not enough EU grants available to cover all the allocated monthly grants, some students may not receive an EU grant ('zero grant'), or may receive only part of it. In both cases, although they do not receive the financial contribution, students will still benefit from an Erasmus+ student status and all the advantages associated with it.

Eligible students may apply for 'zero grant' participation while still benefiting from an Erasmus+ student status and all related advantages, even if there is no sliding scale.

11.2 - Travel contribution

As indicated in the 2024 Erasmus+ Programme Guide, the National Agency has decided, in agreement with the MUR National Authority, not to allocate travel contributions to students undertaking mobility in EU Member States, third countries associated with the Programme, and third countries not associated with the Programme in Regions 13 and 14.

11.3 - Financial contribution waiver

Acceptance of mobility, under the terms of the Agreement, is a serious commitment made by the applicant. Students who accept the EU contribution, sign the Agreement and then decide to withdraw from the internship period abroad, must fill in a withdrawal form and provide appropriate certification. If a certificate is not provided, or if the reasons are not considered adequate, withdrawing students will not only be required to immediately return the sums received, but will also no longer be able to apply for a grant under the programme.



Article 12 - Students with disabilities and inclusive education

In accordance with the provisions of the decision establishing the Erasmus+ Programme, the Erasmus+ National Agency INDIRE may provide an additional financial contribution to students with disabilities who apply for it, in order to widen participation in mobility programmes. These grants are awarded by the European Commission and are intended for people with specific physical, mental or health conditions. To access them, it is necessary to submit a specific request to the university's Erasmus+ office, based on the procedures and deadlines defined by the Erasmus+ National Agency INDIRE.

It is standard practice for the home university to ensure that the host university makes the necessary arrangements to meet the special needs of the person concerned, provided that he/she has informed the agency of his/her physical, mental or health condition.

For possible assistance and/or more information, please contact the relevant agencies directly: https://exchangeability.eu/

or

European Agency for Special Needs and Inclusive Education (EASNIE).

Further information is available on the website dedicated to inclusive mobility: https://inclusivemobility.eu/.

Article 13 - Personal data processing

Pursuant to Article 13 of EU Regulations 2016/679, UniCamillus University, with registered office at Via di Sant'Alessandro no. 8, 00131 Rome, in its capacity as Data Controller, hereby informs that the personal data provided by interested parties as requested will be processed exclusively for the purpose of carrying out the procedures set out in this call for application. Please see the full privacy policy published at https://unicamillus.org/wp-content/uploads/master-aula/informativa-privacy-studenti-ita.pdf.

Article 14 – Disclaimer

For legal and interpretation purposes, only the call for applications approved by Rector's Decree, deposited and available at the Regulations Office and written in Italian, a certified copy of which may be requested, is authentic.